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From: Joseph J. Giacomelli [jgiacomelli@snipmail.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 1:46 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Cc: ST-Regulatory@snipmail.net

Subject: General Contact and Emergency Contact Information Update

Importance: High

To whom it may concern;

Please remove Joseph Polito as the contact for SNiP LiNK, LLC and replace with the following:

Joseph J. Giacomelli

VP Carrier Relations

100-A Twinbridge Drive
Pennsauken, NJ 08110
856-662-8640 x2005

856-662-8641 (Fax)
ST-Regulatory@snipmail.net (e-mail)

RMS ID No: T1294
ID No DM: 274518

OSP Company: No
Long Distance: Yes
Local: No
Payphone: No
Debit Card: No

Emergency Contacts:

Network Operations Center:
8566-903-2505 (Pennsauken, NJ)
noc@snip.net

Director of Network Operations:
Robert Van Horn
856-662-8640 x2054

Director of Customer Operations:
Joseph Simon
856-662-8640 x2053

If | have missed anything, please let me know.

Best regards,
Joe G

Joseph J. Giacomelli

VP Carrier Relations

SNiP LiNK, LLC

856-903-2005 (Direct)
888-764-7600 x2005 (Toll Free)

12/13/2007
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856-903-2905 (Fax)
jgiacomelli@snipmail.net
www.snip.net

- 12/13/2007




